Cefalo, James

From: Greg Sullivan <greg.sullivan@brockwayeng.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 10:20 AM

To: Cefalo, James

Subject: RE: Place of Use Change - Lezamiz
Attachments: Home Place PPU 2020.jpg

James,

See the attached aerial map of the 173.9 acres of allowed irrigation.

Greg Sullivan

Brockway Engineering

2016 North Washington Street, Suite 4
Twin Falls, Idaho 83301

208-736-8543

All information, calculations, maps, drawings, or other documents transmitted via e-mail are preliminary unless explicitly stated in the e-mail text or in the
documents themselves

From: Cefalo, James [mailto:James.Cefalo@idwr.idaho.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 10:01 AM

To: 'Greg Sullivan' <greg.sullivan@brockwayeng.com>
Subject: Place of Use Change - Lezamiz

Greg,

I was just reviewing some aerial photos in the Big Lost River drainage and noticed an issue with the place of use for
water rights 34-230, 34-231, etc. held by John Lezamiz Family Ltd. Partnership. Attached is a map with 2019 aerial
photos showing the current POU shape for the water rights. There also appears to be more acres irrigated in the SENE
of Section 31 than is reflected by the POU shape.

I know you've helped the Lezamiz family with water rights work in the past, so | thought | would start with you. It
appears the small pivot in the NENE of Section 31, TO7N, R25E is irrigating more than is currently reflected by the place
of use shape. It appears there are other acres that are not being irrigated that could be shifted to cover the acres in the
NENE. For example, the half pivot in Section 30 is smaller than what is shown on the water rights.

Lezamiz created a permissible place of use for these rights, so a transfer application might not be needed. Can you work
with Lezamiz to prepare an updated place of use map? Thanks.

James Cefalo
Regional Manager
IDWR Eastern Region
(208) 525-7161



From: Greg Sullivan [mailto:greg.sullivan@brockwayeng.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 10:20 AM

To: Cefalo, James <James.Cefalo@idwr.idaho.gov>

Subject: RE: Place of Use Change - Lezamiz

James,

See the attached aerial map of the 173.9 acres of allowed irrigation.

Greg Sullivan

Brockway Engineering

2016 North Washington Street, Suite 4
Twin Falls, Idaho 83301

208-736-8543

All information, calculations, maps, drawings, or other documents transmitted via e-mail are preliminary unless explicitly stated in the
e-mail text or in the documents themselves.
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